PUBLIC RELATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FOR MAY 5TH, 2024.



ATTENDANCE: PR CANCELED FOR MAY

OPEN POSTIONS: Co-chair, Correctional Facility Coordinator

12 Traditions: -

12 Concepts: -

Service Prayer: -

REPORTS

Chair: Katy G.

Hi family! Addict named Katy!

Not much to report this month. At Area we were approved to get 10 Basic Texts, 4 It Works, & 4 Step Working Guides. We also are getting 10 intro guides and 20 little white booklets. We are beginning with the Little Library project. Melissa W is constructing one that we are going to start with. We are going to fill it with NA literature regularly.

Thank you for letting me serve!

Secretary: Ashley C.

Last months minutes have been uploaded. Thank you for letting me be of service.

Co-Secretary: Kristin P.

No report

Correctional Facility: Yon k.

GTCJ: Have been communicating with Cpt Barshef. Waiting to hear about the recently applied volunteers. Next will be the how and (especially) the when, to start our meetings at this facility again.

The Oaks: Eric H has been, cleared by the MDOC, gone through the orientation and we are now waiting on the facilities final clearance. Good news as we will sow have a 3rd volunteer at this facility.

Side note: at my HG, group conscious, GSR report from the area, it was announced that one of the open positions for PR was Corrections Co-chair. It was my understanding that the position had been filled by Kieffer B. Perhaps I am mistaken?

Treatment Facility Coordinator: Casey D.

Hey family I'm an addict named Casey,

Women's treatment center is going well so far! Mens treatment is going good.

Detox is good. Please reach out if you have any questions or if you would like to do this kind of service.

If you are interested in doing H&I service please reach out to me directly. 231-632-5226

In loving service,

Casey D

Fellowship Development Coordinator: Zach W.

No report.

Webservant: Megan S.

Hi P.R. fam- Megan S. here!

All event flyers and minutes have been uploaded for the past month.

We have not received any new Area emails or FB messages from out NWMANA Facebook Page. The Literature Subcommittee has been working on some guidelines for their subcommittee and after they're posted we will have all committees guidelines up to date and posted to our website for reference! YAY!!!

Ashley C. and I were able to meet and go over the BMLT on Wordpress so she can create, edit and remove meetings. She caught on really quick and I have no doubt she will do an awesome job! And I'm always here if she has any questions or needs a meeting done quickly if she's not available for any reason. It takes a village!

I am seeing a lot of event flyers being posted on TC Fellows Facebook page that haven't come through PR (or the Webservant) for approval and/or haven't been sent to me to post on our website. Katy- if you can please continue to communicate at the Area level regarding flyer procedures and to send them directly to me to get posted I'd appreciate it! I will not search recovery pages for flyers to post so if a group/subcommittee doesn't share them with me directly their event might not make it to the area website in time.

Remember, IT'S O.K. TO BE CLEAN!!

Thank you for letting me serve,

Megan S.

PR Webservant

NWMANA

Schedule Coordinator: Ashley C.

Hey fam,

I met up with Megan S. to go over updating the schedule. I made a list of all the meetings that needed to be removed from the site since we can no longer just reactivate the meeting. We have to create a new meeting anytime one is canceled or restarting for the season.

Megan and I updated the Cadillac meeting hours.

I will need some help with updating for a little bit. I was doing good on the website after talking with Megan but as of right now I don't remember what to do. So it will take me a little bit to get familiar with it but ill catch on soon!!

Thanks for letting me serve!

Phone Line Coordinator: Katy G

No phone calls this month.

Community Outreach Coordinator: Tim C.

Not a lot to report this month.

Distributed Posters to ATS facilities

Dakoske & Phoenix Halls, The Porch, Detox. Also, to Traverse Health Clinic on Garfield & Crystal Lake Clinic on Rosewood drive. I still have some Posters to distribute.

ATS has a new Marketing & Fundraising person. That I will be talking with soon I hope.

TFLMS. TimC

OLD BUSINESS

Katy took the guidelines to area for approval on the Co- correctional facility coordinator

We have gotten a literature stock

We had a poll for the time and the most votes was for staying with 5pm PR meeting

The schedule has been updated.

NEW BUSINESS - None

OPEN SHARE

CLOSE

NEXT MEETING WILL BE SUNDAY JUNE 2ND, 2024 AT 5PM



AT JACOBS WELL 1121 E. Front Street, Traverse City, MI 49686.